State of Wisconsin

Land and Water Conservation Board PO Box 8911

Madison, W1 53708 - 8911
608-224-4633

Land and Water Conservation Board
Agenda

February 3, 2026

The Land and Water Conservation Board (LWCB) will meet on February 3, 2026 The board will hold its official
business meeting at 9:00 am via Microsoft Teams and at 2811 Agriculture Drive, Boardroom 106, Madison, WI 53718.
To attend the meeting remotely, join by telephone at +1 608-571-2209 with Conference ID 199 108 403# or click the
following hyperlink and register to receive the access link. The agenda for the meeting is below.

9:00 AM

9:10 AM

9:15 AM

9:20 AM

10:05 AM

AGENDA ITEMS AND TENTATIVE SCHEDULE:

Call the Meeting to Order — Mark Cupp, LWCB Chair
Roll Call
Pledge of allegiance

Open meeting notice
Introductions, Acknowledgements

Approval of agenda

Approval of December 2, 2025 meeting minutes

™ho a6 o

Public appearances*

*Each speaker is limited to 5 minutes or less. Each speaker must complete a Public Appearance
Request Card and submit it to a DATCP representative before the start of the meeting

Election of 2026 Officials
LWCB Chair

Recommendation for approval of LWRM Plan Revision for Crawford County

Dave Troester, County Conservationist; Gary Koch, LCC Chair

Recommendation for approval of LWRM Plan Revision for Sawyer County
Tim Seidl, Assistant Conservationist; Natalie Erler, Conservation Technician; Steve
Kariainen, LCC Chair

Mark Cupp, Chair; Monte Osterman, Vice Chair
Brian McGraw, Secretary
Members: Andrew Buttles; Ron Grasshoff; Rebecca Clarke; Mike Hofberger; D.J. Nichols
Andrew Potts; Tim Anderson; Jason Knutson


https://events.gcc.teams.microsoft.com/event/a076cc00-432a-40e4-a6aa-af1b105cc614@f4e2d11c-fae4-453b-b6c0-2964663779aa

LWCB February 3, 2026
Page 2 of 2

10:50 AM 6  Reviewing LWRM Plans for Members and Advisors
Jenn Chakravorty, DATCP

11:20 AM 7 LWCB Advisory Committee on Research - Discussion on Status and Future of the Committee
Ron Grasshoff, LWCB; Kirsten Biefeld, Jenn Chakravorty, DATCP

11:30 AM 8  Agency reports

FSA

NRCS

UW-CALS

UW Madison - Extension
WI Land + Water

DOA

DATCP

DNR

Member Updates

R A

—

12:00 PM 9  Planning for April 2026 LWCB Meeting -
Mark Cupp, LWCB

12:05 PM 10 Adjourn

Page 2 of 2



MINUTES
LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION BOARD MEETING

December 2, 2025
2811 Agriculture Drive, Board Room &
Microsoft Teams Meeting

Item #1 Call to Order—pledge of allegiance, open meeting notice, approval of agenda,
approval of October 7, 2025, LWCB meeting minutes.

Call to Order

The Land and Water Conservation Board (Board) met in person at 2811 Agriculture Drive, Madison
WI 53718 and over Microsoft Teams on December 2, 2025. The meeting was preceded by public
notice as required by Wis. Stat. § 19.84. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Cupp at
9:00 am and the pledge of allegiance was conducted.

Members and Advisors Present
Members: Mark Cupp, Monte Osterman, Brian McGraw, Andy Buttles, Ron Grasshoff, Rebecca
Clarke, Mike Hofberger, Tim Anderson, Andrew Potts, D.J. Nichols, and Jason Knutson. A quorum

was present.

Adyvisors: Nathan Fikkert (NRCS), Ian Krauss (FSA), Matt Krueger (WI Land + Water), and Amber
Radatz (UW CALS)

Approval of Agenda
Motion

McGraw motioned to approve the agenda, seconded by Osterman, and the motion carried
unanimously.

Approval of Minutes
Motion
Hofberger motioned to approve the October 7, 2025, meeting minutes as amended, seconded by Potts,
and the motion carried unanimously. The approved minutes shall be posted as the official meeting

record for publication on the LWCB website.

Item #2 Public Appearances

No public appearance cards were submitted.

Item #3 Recommendation for approval of LWRM Plan Revision for Iowa County

Katie Abbott, County Conservationist and Dave Gollon, LCC Chair formally requested a
recommendation of approval from the Board regarding the County’s LWRM plan revision.



The County provided written answers to the Board’s standardized questions, recent work plans and
accomplishments, and other materials (available on LWCB’s website: lwcb.wi.gov).

Motion
After a discussion between the Board and County representatives, McGraw motioned to recommend
approval of lowa County’s LWRM plan revision, seconded by Anderson, and the motion carried

unanimously.

Item #4 Recommendation for approval of LWRM 5-Year Plan Revision for Adams County

Colton Wolosek, County Conservationist; John West, LCC Chair; Fred Heider, North Central WI RPC;
formally requested a recommendation of approval from the Board regarding the County’s LWRM plan
revision.

The County provided written answers to the Board’s standardized questions, recent work plans and
accomplishments, and other materials (available on LWCB’s website: lwcb.wi.gov).

Motion
After a discussion between the Board and County representatives, Hofberger motioned to recommend
approval of Adams County’s 5-year LWRM plan review, seconded by Grasshoff, and the motion

carried unanimously.

Item #5 Introduction to Producer-Led Groups

Dani Heisler, Producer-Led Program Manager presented an introduction to the Producer-Led
Watershed Grant Program.

Item #6 Recommendation for approval of LWRM Plan Revision for Sheboygan County

Tyler Betry, County Conservationist; Rebecca Clarke, LCC Chair formally requested a
recommendation of approval from the Board regarding the County’s LWRM Plan Revision.

The County provided written answers to the Board’s standardized questions, recent work plans and
accomplishments, and other materials (available on LWCB’s website: lwcb.wi.gov).

Motion
After a discussion between the Board and County representatives, McGraw motioned to recommend

approval of Sheboygan County’s LWRM 5-Year plan review, seconded by Osterman, and the motion
carried unanimously.

Item #7 Approval of Proposed 2026 LWCB Annual Agenda

Jenn Chakravorty, DATCP presented the 2026 annual agenda.

After a discussion between the Board and County representatives, McGraw motioned to recommend
approval of the 2026 LWCB Annual Agenda, seconded by Anderson, and the motion carried
unanimously.


https://lwcb.wi.gov/
https://lwcb.wi.gov/
https://lwcb.wi.gov/

Item #8 LWCB Advisory Committee on Research — Committee Updates

Kirsten Biefeld, DATCP and Ron Grasshoff discussed outcomes of the November meeting of the
LWCB Advisory Committee on Research. Following the November Committee meeting, a
questionnaire was circulated to Board members and advisors to solicit input on educational topics for
upcoming board meetings. The Board discussed the future of the Committee and expectations of
recommendations to follow the January meeting of the Committee.

Item #9 Agency Reports

FSA- Ian Krauss provided a written report that is available online at the Land and Water
Conservation Baord website within the December 2, 2025 meeting packet.

NRCS- No report provided.
UW-Extension- No report provided.

WI Land + Water- Krueger shared a video featuring the Conservation Farmer of the Year,
Roger Bindl. In addition, Krueger reported that the association surveyed counties to determine
the impact of increasing the allocation for SWRM staffing grant awards under the 2025-2027
biennial budget. The majority of respondents indicated that the awards would not increase their
capacity to put additional conservation on the landscape.

DOA- Potts reported monitoring ongoing bills in the legislature related to agriculture including:
AB 93 for changes to requirements that apply to fertilizers and soil or plant additives that are
produced from converting manure into compost or vermicompost and their derivatives, AB 118
for a transition to grass pilot, AB 310 for a nutrient loss reduction grant.

DATCP- Anderson submitted a written report that is available online at the Land and Water
Conservation Board website within the December 2, 2025 meeting packet.

DNR- Knutson submitted a written report that is available online at the Land and Water
Conservation Board website within the December 2, 2025 meeting packet.

Member Updates- No member updates

Item #10 Planning for the February 2026 LWCB Meeting

The Board should expect the following at the next LWCB meeting, which will be a hybrid meeting:

LWRM Plan Revision for Crawford and Sawyer Counties

Report and Potential Recommendation on the 2026 CREP Spending Authority
Election of 2026 Officers

LWCB Advisory Committee on Research Updates

3


https://datcp.wi.gov/Documents2/LWCBDec2025MeetingPacket.pdf
https://datcp.wi.gov/Documents2/LWCBDec2025MeetingPacket.pdf
https://datcp.wi.gov/Documents2/LWCBDec2025MeetingPacket.pdf

e Board Education Item

Item #11 Adjourn

Motion
Osterman motioned to adjourn, seconded by Knutson, and the motion carried unanimously. The
business meeting was adjourned at 1:33 p.m.



CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM State of Wisconsin

DATE: February 3, 2026
TO: Land and Water Conservation Board Members and Advisors
FROM: Jenn Chakravorty , DATCP

Resource Management Section,
Bureau of Land and Water Resources

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of the Crawford County Land and Water Resource
Management Plan

Action Requested: This is an action item. The department has determined that the Crawford County
Land and Water Resource Management Plan meets applicable statutory and rule requirements and
requests that the LWCB make a recommendation regarding approval of the plan consistent with the
Board’s guidance.

Summary: The plan is written as a 10 year plan, and if approved, the plan would remain in effect
through December 31, 2036, and would be subject to a five-year review prior to December 31, 2031.

DATCEP staff reviewed the plan using the checklist and finds that the plan complies with all the

requirements of section 92.10, Wisconsin Statutes, and Chapter ATCP 50, Wisconsin Administrative
Code.

To qualify for 10-year approval of its plan, Crawford County must submit an annual work plan meeting
DATCP requirements during each year of its 10-year plan approval.

Crawford County held a public hearing on November 11, 2025, as part of its public input and review
process. The Crawford County Land Conservation Committee will present the LWRM plan for County
Board approval after receiving a recommendation for approval from the LWCB.

Materials Provided:

e LWRM Plan Review Checklist

e Completed LWRM Plan Review form

e 2025 workplan with accomplishments and current 2026 workplan

Presenters: Dave Troester, Crawford County Conservationist
Gary Koch, Land Conservation Committee Chair



ARM-LWR-167 (August, 2017)

Wisconsin Dept. of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection

Phone: (608) 224-4608

LWRM Plan Review Checklist
Wis. Stats. § 92.10 & Wis. Adm. Code § ATCP 50.12.

County: Crawford Date Plan Submitted for Review: 10/20/2025

I. ADVISORY COMMITTEE Yes

Agricultural Resource Management Division Land and Water Resource
2811 Agriculture Drive, PO Box 8911 Management (LWRM)
Madison WI 53708-8911

No Page

1. Did the county convene a local advisory committee that included a broad
spectrum of public interests and perspectives (such as affected landowners, X

3-1, A-
[]

partner organizations, government officials, educational institutions)
Il. PuBLIC PARTICIPATION AND COUNTY BOARD APPROVAL Date(s)
1. Provide the dates that the local advisory committee met to discuss the development of the  6/16/25,
LWRM plan and the county plan of work 7/1/25,
9/9/25
2. Provide the date the county held a public hearing on the LWRM plan? 11/11/25
3. Provide the date of county board approval of the plan, or the date the county board is will be after
expected to approve the plan after the LWCB makes its recommendation.? LWCB
recommend
ation
I1l. RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND WATER QUALITY OBJECTIVES Yes No Page
1. Does the plan include the following information as part of a county-wide
resource assessment:
a. Soil erosion conditions in the county?, including:
i. identification of areas within county that have high erosion rates or other 2-3, 2-
soil erosion problems that merit action within the next 10 years & D 4, 3-2,
3-3, D-
7,D-8

b. Water quality conditions of watersheds in the county?, including:

Appropriate notice must be provided for the required public hearing. The public hearing notice serves to notify landowners and land users of the results of

any determinations concerning soil erosion rates and nonpoint source water pollution, and provides an opportunity for landowners and land users input
on the county’s plan. Individual notice to landowners is required if the landowners are referenced directly in the LWRM plan. DATCP may request

verification that appropriate notice was provided.

2 The county board may approve the county LWRM plan after the department approves the plan. The plan approved by the county board must be the same
plan approved by the department. If the department requires changes to a plan previously approved by the county board, the department’s approval

does not take effect until the county board approves the modified plan.

3 Counties should support their analysis of soil and water conditions by referencing relevant land use and natural resource information, including the
distribution of major soil types and surface topographic features, and land use categories and their distribution. Sec. ATCP 50.12(3)(b) requires that a

county assemble relevant data, including relevant land use, natural resource, water quality and soil data.



ARM-LWR-167 (August, 2017)

i location of watershed areas, showing their geographic boundaries 2-5,
|Z| D Appen
dix D
(D-3)
ii. identification of the causes and sources of the water quality impairments
24 [] 2-6
and pollutant sources
iii. identification of areas within the county that have water quality problems 2-5to
that merit action within the next 10 years. 2-8, D-
B ] 4, D-
11, D-
12, D-
13
2. Does the LWRM plan address objectives by including the following:
a. specific water quality objectives identified for each watershed based upon
o X ] 2-6
the resource assessment, if available
b. pollutant load reduction targets for the watersheds, if available X [] 2-6
Other comments:
IV. DNR CONSULTATION Yes No Page
1. Did the county consult with DNR* to obtain water quality assessments, if
available; to identify key water quality problem areas; to determine water
guality objectives; and to identify pollutant load reduction targets, if any; and |Z D _
to review NR 151 implementation
Other comments: Regional coordinator, met with Andrew Craig, plan sent to
additional DNR staff for review
V. PLAN IMPLEMENTATION Yes No Page
1. Does the LWRM plan include the following implementation components: :
a. Avoluntary implementation strategy to encourage adoption of farm B ] 4-5, 4-
conservation practices 6
b. State and local regulations used to implement the plan |X| |:| 4-2,4-
3
c. Compliance procedures that apply for failure to implement the
conservation practices in ATCP 50, ch. NR 151 and related local X [] 4-4, 4-
5, 4-6,

regulations

4 While requirements for DNR consultation may be satisfied by including relevant DNR representatives on the advisory committee, counties

may also need to interact with DNR staff in central or regional offices to meet all of the consultation requirements. DNR may point

counties to other resources to obtain information including consultants who can calculate pollutant load reduction targets.



ARM-LWR-167 (August, 2017)

d. Relevant conservation practices to achieve compliance with performance
standards and prohibitions and to address identified water quality and
erosion problems

e. A system for meeting county responsibilities to monitor the compliance

Appen
dix C

[] 4-5

of participants in the farmland preservation program X ] 3-6,4-
3, 4-4

2. Does the LWRM plan (or accompanying work plan) estimate:
a. expected costs of implementing the plan including cost-sharing for Appen

conservation practices needed to achieve plan objectives
b. the staff time needed to provide technical assistance and education and
outreach to implement the plan.

[] dix B

|:| Appen

dix B

3. Does the LWRM plan describe a priority farm strategy designed to make
reasonable progress in implementing state performance standards and
conservation practices on farms appropriately classified as a priority; as of
2024, ATCP 50.12(2)(f) also calls for identification of priority areas of
resource concern for the county

X

4-3,4-
u 4

Other comments: 2026 work pla includes goals do transect suvey for soil erosion;
thanks for acknowledging data gap and showing that you're working on getting more
info

VI. OUTREACH AND PARTNERING

1. Does the LWRM plan describe a strategy to provide information and
education on soil and water resource management, conservation practices
and available cost-share funding

Yes

X

No Page

4-1, 4-
u 2

2. Does the LWRM plan describe coordination activities with local, state and |X| |:| 4-2,4-
federal agencies? 6, 4-7

Other comments:
VII. WORK PLANNING AND PROGRESS MONITORING Yes No Page

1. Does the county’s most recent annual work plan® do both of the following:

a. Provide measurable performance benchmarks

b. Identify priorities

X
X

[] NA
[] NA

5> Counties must submit annual work plan by no later than April 15™ of every year to meet the requirement in's. ATCP

50.12(2)(i) for counties to have multi-year work plans.



ARM-LWR-167 (August, 2017)

2. Does the LWRM plan describe a strategy and framework for monitoring
. . . . 6-1, 6-
county progress implementing its plan including methodology to track and X []
measure progress in meeting performance benchmarks and plan objectives

Other comments:

VIII. EPA SECTION 319 CONSIDERATIONS

1. ISTHE COUNTY WORKING WITH DNR TO SEEK EPA APPROVAL OF THIS PLAN AS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF A 9 KEY
ELEMENT PLAN UNDER SECTION 319 OF THE CLEAN WATER ACT: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff has reviewed the above-referenced county LWRM plan based on the criteria required in s. ATCP 50.12, Wis. Admin. Code, and s. 92.10, Stats., and has
determined that the plan meets the criteria for DATCP approval of this plan. This checklist review is prepared to enable the LWCB to make recommendations
regarding plan approval, and for DATCP to make its final decision regarding plan approval.

Staff Signature: W%@Mﬁi}? Date:  12/12/25

y 7




Land and Water Conservation Board
County Land and Water Resource Management Plan
Review of LWRM Plan Revisions

County: Crawford

Implementation Covering Past Five Years and Future Directions

Answer these four questions in writing (not to exceed 4 pages)

1.

Provide a representative number of accomplishments within the last five years that can be
directly traced to activities identified in multiple work plans. For each accomplishment,
explain how the planning process helped the county achieve its outcome, including
planning adjustments that helped better target county activities.

The biggest obstacle that we have found for most farms to be fully compliant with
the NR 151 agricultural performance standards and prohibitions has been the need
for farms to develop a Nutrient Management Plan. Expanding the amount of land
covered by a Nutrient Management Plan has been a big priority for us. We have
found that the biggest driving factor in NMP development has been participation in
the Farmland Preservation Program. In 2022, the Town of Freeman adopted
Farmland Preservation Zoning so we had a great opportunity to boost FPP
participation and thus the amount of land covered by a NMP. We were able to
work with the Town and with UW NPM staff to host three introductory FPP/NMP
farmer certification classes at a central location in the town. We have also held
additional NMP update sessions the last few winters. This has led to an additional
2,299 acres of crop ground covered by a NMP. In 2015, Crawford County had 11%
of its cropland covered under a NMP. By 2024 that amount had increased to 21%!

In 2020, Crawford County joined Richland and Vernon Counties in a collaborative
private well testing effort known as the Driftless Area Water Study (DAWS). The
Stevens Point Well-Water Data Viewer reflected minimal well testing records within
Crawford County. We were very excited to collaborate with our neighboring
counties to provide outreach to our residents on the importance of regular private
well testing, to assist financially with the testing expenses, and to increase the
amount of water quality data in the county. Rounds of coordinated well testing
occurred in Fall 2020, Spring of 2021, Fall of 2022, and Fall of 2024. In total,
Crawford County coordinated the testing of 269 wells over those four efforts.
Crawford County is planning to continue these sampling efforts over the next 10
years and will be monitoring for potential trends that may form.

A conservation practice included in our annual work plans that has increased in
popularity in recent years is the installation of Grade Stabilization Structures.
Based upon past trends, we have been planning to assist with 6 grade stabilization
structures each year in our LWRM work plans. In 2020, we actually assisted with
17 of these structures. In 2021, we assisted with 15. In 2022, we helped install 4
grade stabilizations. In 2023, we assisted with 18 of them. In 2024, we completed



another 16 of these structures. In 2025, we were able to assist with the installation
of 19 grade stabilizations. As you can see, these structures are very popular with
our landowners as they do a great job of catching sediment and controlling classic
gully erosion after heavy rainfall events and is probably something we want to
increase in our annual LWRM work plans.

One last practice to highlight that we have had great landowner interest in is our
cost-sharing of private well abandonments. Most well drillers that work with our
Crawford County homeowners know that if a new well is needed that it is critical to
properly abandon the old well and they will send the homeowners to us for financial
assistance to ensure that abandonment gets completed. The Crawford County Land
Conservation Department feels that proper well abandonment is a critical process to
help prevent potential contamination of a direct conduit to our groundwater.

Identify any areas where the county was unable to make desired progress in
implementing activities identified in recent work plans. For each area identified, explain
the work plan adjustments that were made to refocus planned activities. If no areas are
identified, explain how the county was able to make progress in all the areas planned.

With the steep terrain of Crawford County, we feel that contour strips are
paramount to reducing soil erosion from our agricultural fields. What was once a
staple of the ridgetop fields of the area, now seems to be a more difficult practice to
convince farmers to maintain or implement. We still assist farmers every year
putting ground into contour strips. However, we feel that we have seen a trend of
farms going to all no-till corn and beans and not wanting contour strips any longer.
We have seen the number of acres of contour strips installed lessen over the years,
which has been reflected in our annual work plans. For years, we reliably helped
lay out 500-600 acres in contour strips each year, but beginning around 2020, we
saw a noticeable reduction in the interest in strips. We have lowered our work plan
goal to 250 acres annually the last 4 years, which has been a pretty accurate
number. Future work plans will reflect efforts to assist cash grain producers with
utilizing cover crops to assist with erosion reduction.

Due to increased constructions costs due to higher standards needed to handle
increased storm-related flows, landowners are less interested in streambank
stabilization projects. We have noticed that since around 2018/2019, heavy
rainstorms have become more frequent and have ‘blown out’ numerous rip-rap
stabilizations. Even with DATCP or NRCS cost-share dollars, landowners are now
very hesitant to risk thousands of dollars of their own money on a project that can
be wiped out with a heavy rain. For sites that survive a heavy flow surge, there is
still usually repair work needed to be done which is an additional cost to the
landowner. In our 2020 work plan, we planned to assist with 7 streambank projects
but only ended up working on 3 of them. In 2021, we planned for 4 but only worked
on a couple of them. Since 2022, we have been planning to work on 1 streambank
project each year, but we have not worked on a single streambank project in that
time.



3. Describe the county’s approach to implementation of its priority farm strategy including
outreach, farm inventories and making use of multiple funding sources. How has the
county evaluated the effectiveness of its priority farm strategy and used this information
to improve implementation of the agricultural performance standards and conservation
practices on farms?

Our first priority is to both ensure that current Farmland Preservation Program
participants maintain their conservation compliance and that new claimants take
the steps necessary to become compliant. As mentioned in our answer to Question
#1, we assisted the Town of Freeman in promoting and adopting Farmland
Preservation Zoning and then helped coordinate famer training sessions to help
bring farmers into compliance with the conservation standards. There was a lot of
outreach that went along with this, which has proven to be the most successful
approach to conservation compliance in the county. Crawford County will continue
to attempt to convince other townships to consider FP Zoning as FPP participation
is such a proven instrument to get more crop ground covered by NMPs. When the
county receives complaints about a farm operation, which thankfully have been
fairly infrequent, an on-site farm visit has been conducted to assess the situation and
LCD staff work with the operator to find a path towards compliance. In situations
involving manure runoff, LCD staff will consult with DNR and DATCP staff to
resolve the issue.

With this new plan revision, Crawford County is looking to target more
conservation where it is needed most, such as in watersheds with impaired waters or
in areas with documented higher nitrate concentrations. Efforts will be made to
provide targeted outreach in order to increase public interest in conservation efforts
in those areas.

4. Provide representative examples that show changes in direction in the county’s LWRM
plan and annual work plans, with specific examples provided showing adjustments in
goals, objectives or planned activities.

Crawford County has become more involved with private well testing and has
added tasks tied to that into our annual work plans. We have been conducting
coordinated testing projects every year or two and look to continue those efforts.
Crawford County has dedicated funds to helping to cover some, or all, of the
sampling costs in order to obtain general water quality results.

Aquatic invasive species outreach has become a large part of the LCD’s workload
ever since the WI DNR began allocating funds directly to each county (starting in
2021). With those funds, the county is able to hire an AIS Coordinator/ Intern to
provide outreach, specifically Clean Boats, Clean Waters outreach, to the angling
and boating communities. While all types of invasive species control efforts have
always been important to Crawford County, these DNR funds have allowed us to
specifically target aquatic invasive species to help protect our streams and rivers.



Please consider answering the following optional question (not to exceed 1 page)

1.

The LWCB is interested in learning how county conservation staff are addressing
changing weather patterns. To this end, the LWCB reached out to WI Land+Water for
guidance, see the WI Land+Water memo dated for October 28, 2020. Your response to
the following question will be appreciated.

Is climate change resiliency contained in your LWRM plan (Yes X or No [1). If yes,
indicate with page number(s) or statement(s) where within the LWRM plan it is located
and please consider the factors below, as examples, in your answer.

Plants and natural communities (forests, wetlands, prairies, invasive species)
Soil and agriculture

Weather (growing season, seasonal temperatures, precipitation)
Infrastructure

Land owners (residents)

Water resources (groundwater and surface water quality and quantity)
Fisheries

Wildlife

Human health and recreation

IR TN AN SR

Climate Change is discussed in Section 2-9, where we present data that shows that
on average, Crawford County follows statewide trends by getting both warmer and
wetter since 1950. We also discuss the increase soil erosion risks climate change
brings to the Driftless Area with its rugged topography.

In Section 6-3, we reference a WI DNR Fisheries report that lists climate change as
one of the major challenges facing Crawford County trout populations.

Several climate change maps reflecting UW-Madison Nelson Institute Center for
Climatic Research data are included in Appendix D (D-16 & D-17).

Annual Work Plans

Attach both of the following:

a. The most current annual work plan, prepared in the current format from DATCP, and
addresses all required items such as needed funding and staff hours.

b. The work plan for the previous year that includes a column that identifies the progress
in implementing the planned activities for that year.

Presentation Regarding County Resource Concerns

Prepare and present an 8-10 minute snapshot to the board regarding county resources and
management issues. The county must prepare one of following as part of this brief presentation:

a.
b.

A PowerPoint (showing what your county looks like, can include maps), or
A hand out (2 page max)



Guidance on Board Review Process

The LWCB’s review supplements, but does not replace compliance with the DATCP checklist
for LWRM plan approval. This encourages and supports honest presentations from the county.
The county is strongly encouraged to have the LCC chair or committee member be a part of the
presentation to the Board to contribute policy and other insights to the discussion. The goal of
the review is not to fail counties. The board recognizes the dynamic nature of the planning
process. Board members are interested in how counties tackle priorities over time and how they
respond to changing conditions in pursuing their priorities. The board will evaluate a county’s
planning and implementation based on how well the county balances and prioritizes the
following: agricultural performance standards, other state priorities (impaired waters, FPP
checks), and local priorities. When needed, the Board will provide constructive support to
counties to improve the quality of their planning.

Land Conservation Committee Notification

The LCC was provided a completed copy of this form (including attachments) on: 12/5/2025

Signature of Authorized Representative:
(e.g. County Conservationist, LCC chair)

Date: 12/9/2025

Send completed form and attachments to:
jennifer.chakravorty@wisconsin.gov




A1) Qunod ayj v y100q Jjuduilindop

2y 10 pup SJU242 YINOA [DL2AS IV UOYDULIOJUL ST PRIUISIL]
(Pa.44m220 suoydadsul a..oym sdvp 9¢) Lunood ayy u1

s3upun] Jua.2fJip ¢ 1 Suoadsul 3 p.104210M /Y )G PAIINPUO )y,

§2102dS 241SDAUT LOf JUDAL) YLOMIIN
Yona.gno ¥ sAaains Mg 40f sjisia Supuvy ()¢
101122)04 puv SULIOJIUOPY 2YDT YN 2I0UIPL00)

$9199ds dAIseAU]

aAISvAU] e
SpDO.L §S200D 152.40f JO 9/ ‘[ SpDO.L §S200D 15240/ JO )OS YIIMN ISISS}
Pa]Ipisul SSUISSOAD UIDDLIS ONy, 102(0.4d 3U1SSO.1> WIDA.AIS [ YIIN JSISS| Ansaioq
A4]52.40,] o
3U11Sa1 J]oM paIpUIP.L00d AUD JONPUOD JOU PI(Ty4 Apnis 1210m S ¥ Y1 A2pun sjjom appatid ()¢ 153
SL2UMOULOY Aunod ayy u1
250} 0] Yova4Ino papiaodd puv siry 3u1say [jom ()] paIngLISI(Jy 3u13s2) Jjom L4vJUNJoA 2SD2.AOUL O] S2132ID.AIS INSAN
§2118 YD [ pardadsur,, dAYD ul sanaadod g []04ud-a.4 40 jo4ud ‘12dsuy (sor105089

SUONIDZIJIGDIS 2PVAS 6 [ 4
SSUTUOISSTUUIODIP []oM Ey
SUOIIDAOISL YUDQUIDDAIS T YIIM PIISISSF

s102(0.4d uO1DZINIGDIS 2PDAS G YIIN JSISS
§922104d 3u1sojo-j1om / ypm jsissy
102[0.4d yupquIv24IS [ Y)IM JSISSY

JIOUIO Ul PIISI| Apeal[e SONIALOR
uey) 12y30) Aypuenb/Lyenb aajep

AQuyonb oy e

PaJIDISUL SADMYIDM /S]IDAY O, €/ Qs

papvisul Suiduaf fo 000 € T«

supyd 3u1zn.i3 ¢ Jo juaudojaaap yijim pajsissyy,
SIUUUOPUDGD 2D.10]S ONy,

$2.NJONLIS 23D.10IS MAU ONy,

swasAs Suizva3 7 dojaaag
2.0n3oN.438 23D.101S 2ANUDUL [ 2SO]))
2.4NJONLJS 2IVA0IS 2ANUDUL [ YIIN JSISSD PUD JIULIDJ

M0)SIAT]

Yo018241] e

sd11s AN0JU0D JO S2.40D () [ JNO PIVT,,

UMOP papaas §d0.1D 42409 JO S2.0D [ [ ‘[

P21IPISUl ADMADIDN PISSDAS JO S2AD [ [ 4

Ay3no.oyy
240Ul PIMDIADA S2AID ()()S~ ‘SonsS1 2ouv1]duiod Svjf-pa.s 40f
pamataa. AjripuiuiijoLd pup paalada.d Sis1yIYd O S2400 7S/ [+
PUNOLS Pa.L2A0I-JNN JO S2.40D [()E°T JO a5D2AOUT,,

§d1L11S AnoJu0d Jo S2.40D ()G 10 ADT

Qunod ayy u1 sdo.1d 12402 03 papaas puvj] Jo Sa.1oD
006§ J0 s|po3 papdadxa ym $do.1d 12402 2004 J
SADNADIDM PASSDAS JO $2.40D 7 YJIN JSISS

2oun1 duiod

[STUN /SISHAP2YD N JO $249D ()G Ma1aaY
§2.40D ()()§ Aq $2.000 Pa.12a0I-JWN JUnod asva.ouf

JudWISRURW JUILIINU
J0/pue yjedy qos ‘puerdoa)

puvjdo.)) e

(soryeyr ur sopdwexa)
SINHNFINSVAN HONVINIOLIdd

(sorrer ur  sanianoe pauueld,, Jo sadA Jo sojdwexa)
9poo paysidjem
71 DNH 89 ‘seare snooj AJrpuapr o[qesrdde Iy
SMAVINHONAE HLIM SHILIAILDV AINNV1d

(K1039380 YORO UI POppE 9q
ueo ue[d AT Wo1j 9A1309[qo pue [e03)
AJODILVD

£K1039180 Aq saimseow douewLIOJIod pue SANIAIOR pauue[d ] 9[qeL

SHILI™ONd AATALINHAI-ATIVOO'T
NVId UOM TVANNY $707 ALNNOD MYIOIMAVHO




PYI0
(0€ 'yD) sAemIidjem pue SPUe[IOp
vl 8 il 01 SUII0Z PUBAIOYS
[OT}U0D UOISOI IS UOTIONNSUOD PUL JOJBMULIO)S
0 I 0 I Sururw pues d9eIy/d1[[BIOWUON
0 I 0 I Sunis AI[Ioey 00JSAAIT
0 I 0 1 9INSO[d 95.I0)S AINUBIA
4 I 4 I | swoisAs 19jsueny pue uonONISUOd 95LI0)S dINUBIA
sywaad 10[padg
pajeddnue
panssi 3q 03 pajeddnue SHUWLIJ SMaIAdI uonedrdde/suelg SIdURUIPIQ PUR SHULIDJ

sooueuIpIO pue syrudd 01 paje[dl AJIANDE pauue[d (7 d[qeL

20T ‘[T 2uny Uo JU242 U011I2]]0D 2.41] PRJONPUO )y

s3n.1p uondiiosa.id Jo ryuonb

234D] » pup ‘Pa322]]02 $21U0.4392]2 Jo spunod (€97 ‘Pai2aj]0d
Sipo1uayd Jo spunod gp()°/ " 42q0ID0) Ul PJaY JUAd dPdMS UDI] )y
wwp 99G-Td 9# 00dpyOLY /YMDYYID]G U0 dUOP UOLIAASUL [

JUPAF U011D2]]0)) 241] [DRUUD JONPUO))
(sjporuayd

XY ‘2ISDM-2) JU2AD d22NG UDI]) [DNUUD JONPUO))
wop 99¢-1d S, Gunod uivyurvu pup j13adsuy
20uUDUIP.A()

uonpun]2y WIN SEIYN S, Quno) apuip.100)

BYO

A2Yi() e

PoYSUID Y Y22.47) A2JUID ] Y]
Ul SA2UMOPUD] 7 0) UOIDULIOJUI 20UD1]dUI0D UOIIDALISUOD IPIAOL],,

WDASOAJ PIYSAID A PIT-1OUWAD] S, JOLV (] 2IOUOLJ

SIIG3)BI)S PIYSIABAA

paysiowy e

PlOs Sqniys /s22.41 ()9 Py
wn.430.d ayj u1 sioumo Ajiadoad ¢,

aIDs 22.4) [RUUD S, AJunod Julinp $aa.43 ()()S‘t 1125
wn.430.4d 230UWDP 2J1PJIM S, {JUN0OD 2Y) 2IDUIP.L00))

(soroads aarseaur 10 A13s3103 uey)
19110) ye)IqeH-SPUBRPI A -JPIIAA

SHILI™ONd AATALINHAI-ATIVOO'T
NVId UOM TVANNY $707 ALNNOD MYIOIMAVHO

ofpiy e




000°8$ V/N DiS
000°15$ V/N Suipuog
(pourquiod 9q ueod) SurIRyS IS0

000°S$ V/N 5750 J10ddng

00S°L$ 00¢ up] STy

000198 0561 11210

0S7°96$ 0S61 151/0122dg UOYDALSUO))

000°901$ 0S61 ISTUOIIDAIISUO)) AJUNO))

$1S0) SINOH j10ddng/jyers

(A[renpraipur pajsI| 10 pauIquIOd d9q UBD JJe)s) SIS0 pajoadxy pue SINOH Jels G 9[qeL

01 K101S/05B3[01 SMON

00¢

0z s3sod erpow [e100g

SIONJ[SMAN

(woouisse[d ‘sAep
proy ‘sdwreo) swei3oid oe-jooyog

sdoys>Iom/ssururer],

s&ep pJoLg

S| — [N

— || <

sIoJ,

Jquiny

A1andy

SON)IAI}OR UONBONPS PUB OBANNO Pauue|d : d[qel

SuruIw JI[[BIOWUON

[0J}UOD UOISOId 9}IS UOIONIISUOD PUB IOJEMULIO)S

!

3unis A1[108J JO0ISOAIT

4

90UBUIPIO 9)SEM [BWIUY

or

[ST AN 104

!
!
0
0

or

ddd 104

0

or

suonoadsuy wie, [e10],

pouue[d suondadsur Jo JoquinN

suondadsuy

SHILI™ONd AATALINHAI-ATIVOO'T
NVId UOM TVANNY $707 ALNNOD MYIOIMAVHO

suonoadsur pauue]d € 9[qe L




wn.430.1d Ul pajjoaud SI2UMOPUD] fO # _

wn.130.4d 230wvp 2J1pIIM S, GJUNOI 2] 2IPUIPAO0)) i

19410) J€)IqeH-SPUB[I A\ -JIIPIIAA |

ofpiy e

paIva.y saj1s/pajudwua]dul S1.10fJ2 10.47U0D JO #
§21101JOD YOD2.1IN0 JO #
pa1ajdutod sdaaans Jo #

§2122ds 2a1SDAUL AOf JUD.AL) YLOMIIN
Yovagno ¥ saa4ns g 10f sjis1a Suipuvy (¢
U01123]0.1J puv SULIONIUOPY dYDT YN 2IPUIPL00))

$9199ds dAIseAU]

aAISvAU] e
SpDO.L §S220D 152.40f JO  ()(S YILMN ISISS}
pajpisut (s)ao130v.4d Jo spun pup adA | 102(0.4d 3U1SSO.1> WIDA.AIS [ YIIN JSISS| Ansaioq
A1)S2.40,]
Apnis u21vm Sy V(J Y3 Lopun Sjpam agparid () 15a]
Aunoo ayy u1
3u13s2) Jjom L4vJUNJoA 2SD2.AOUL O] S2132ID.AIS INSAN
(140ffo Sunydups paypuip.100> dAYD ul sanaadod g []04ud-a.4 40 jo4ud ‘12dsuy (sor105089

A0 YOD2.4JN0) 2OUDISISSD AJUNOD YJIM Pa]sa] S]jam aipatid fO #

SJUDUL]]OAUD-2.4 A0 ‘SJUDUL]]OAUD ‘SUONII2dASUTI JTHYD) #
pajivisul (s)aonon.d Jo sjiun puv adA]

s102(0.4d uO1DZINIGDIS 2PDAS G YIIN JSISS
§922104d 3u1sojo-j1om / ypm jsissy
102[0.4d yupquIv24IS [ Y)IM JSISSY

JIOUIO Ul PIISI| Apeal[e SONIALOR
uey) 12y30) Aypuenb/Lyenb aajep

AQuyonb oy e

PaUIDIGO SIUUID2ATD #

pADpuvis 20ubuLiofiaod v ypm 20uv1duiod ur sa131]100) Y0015241] JO #

pansst spruLiaod 40 pajosul (5)ao110v4d Jo sjrun puv adA]

san1onf

panuLiaod wo.f Sjuaua2.43p Suipna.ds s nuvus UIDIG()
Sua1sAs 3uizv43 7 dojoaaq

24NJONAIS 23D.10]S 2ANUDUL [ 2SO])

2.ANJONAIS 23DA0JS 2ANUDUL [ YIIM JSISSD PUD J1ULIDJ

M0)SIAT]

Yo018241] e

o piv] sdiiys fo $2.10D _fO #

$2.40D JS11Y22Y ) JIWN JO S2.49D JO #
§d0.49 42400 J0 $2.10D JO #

pajvisul (s)ao1ov.d Jo sjiun puv a2dAy

§d1L1s 4n0JU0D JO §2.49D ()G7 IO AV

Qunod ayy u1 sdo.1d 12402 03 papaas puvj] Jo Sa.1oD
006§ J0 s|po3 papdadxa ym $do.1d 12402 2004 J
SADNADIDM PASSDAS JO $2.40D 7 YJIN JSISS

2oun1 duiod

[STYN /SISHA22YD dIIN JO $2490 (0§ Ma14Y
§2.000 ()()€ Aq §2.40D Pa12a0I-JN Aqunod asva.ouy

JudWISRURW JUILIINU
J0/pue yjedy qos ‘puerdoa)

puvjdo.)) e

(soryeyr ur sopdwexa)
SINHNFINSVAN HONVINIOLIdd

(sorrer ur  sanianoe pauueld,, Jo sadA Jo sojdwexa)
9poo paysidjem
71 DNH 30 ‘seare snooy Aynuopr ojqesrdde Jp
SMAVINHONAE HLIM SHILIAILDV AINNV1d

(A1039380 YorD UI poppe 9q
ueo ue[d AT Wo1j 9A1309[qo pue [e03)
AJODILVD

£K1039180 AQq SaImseow douewWIOJIod pue SANIAIIOR pauue[d :] d[qeL

SHILI™ONd AATALINHAI-ATIVOO'T
NVId UOM TVANNY 9707 ALNNOD MIOIMAVHO




RO

(0€ 'yD) sAemidjem pue Spue[Io

el Sl

Sutuoz pue[aIoys

1013009 UOISOJI 91IS UOIONIISUOI pue I9jeMULIO)IS

Sururw pues oelj/O1[B}OWUON

3unis L1108} JO0ISOAI]

2INSO[d o3eI101S AInueN

— | | | —
— | | ] —

SWR)ISAS I9jSUBI} pUB UONONIISUOD 9FLI0)S SINUBIA

sywaad 10[paoy

panssi 3q 03 pajednue SHULIdJ SMd1Ad uopedrjdde/suerq

pajednue

SUBUIPIQ PUE SHULIDJ

sooueuIplo pue syuiiad 03 pajeal Ay1AnOe pauue][d (7 9[qeL

21021102 Sa.411 JO Sq] #
P2122]]02 $21110.4392]3 JO Sq] #

P2122]102 SIDI1UDYD JO Sq] #

JUIAT] U011D2]]0)) 2AL] [DNUUD JONPUO))
(spporutayo

XY ‘2ISVM-3) JU212 do2MG UDD]D) [DNUUD JONPUO))
wop 99¢-7d S, Qunod umjuipu pun joadsuy
2oUDUIP.A(O)

suonoadsul 99¢-7d JO # uoyPwvY WINN SETYN S, Guno)) aipuip.10oy) YO
AY)) o
pays1duiooov san1a10v juauidojoaap diys.ouzind Jo 4oquiny
padojadap 3uryov.aj/uaisAs uoypuLIofuy
apvut §1901100 42uLIDd JO L2QUINNT S2ID.L UOISO.1D [10S PAYS.ADIDM dUIULIDIDP
paj1ajduiod Suijapopy 01 L1unod ayj o £244ng 102SUD.L] D JONPUO))
U213 SUOIDIUDSALA/PaPUNID SSUIIIUL JO SDQUINN | WDASOAJ PIYSIID | PIT-ADUWADL] S, JD LV (T 2I0MOA] S3139)va)S PIYSINBAN

paysiowy e

PJOS 2247 JO # _

aIvs 22.4) [pRUUD S, AJunod Jurinp saa4y ()OSt 1125

(sa10ads aArseAur 10 Ansa1og uey) |

SHILI™ONd AATALINHAI-ATIVOO'T
NVId UOM TVANNY 9707 ALNNOD MIOIMAVHO




000°8$ V/N DiS
000°15$ V/N Suipuog
(pourquiod 9q ueod) SurIRyS IS0

000°S$ V/N 5750 J10ddng

008°L$ 00 wiopuy SIY

0SL798 0s61 ¥12])

0SL°868 0S61 151/0122dg UOYDALSUO))

000°601$ 0S61 ISTUOIIDAIISUO)) AJUNO))

$1S0) SINOH j10ddng/jyers

(A[renpraipur pajsI| 10 pauIquIOd d9q UBD JJe)s) SIS0 pajoadxy pue SINOH Jels G 9[qeL

01 K101S/05B3[01 SMON
02 s3sod erpow [e100g
SIONO[SMON

(woouisse[d ‘sAep
proy ‘sdwreo) swei3oid oe-jooyog

sdoys>j1om/ssururer],

skep p[aLg

— || <

sInoJ,

Jquiny

A1andy

SON)IAI}OR UONBONPS PUB OBANNO Pauue|d : d[qel

Sururw JI[[eIOWUON

[0J}UOD UOISOId 9}IS UOIONIISUOD PUB IOJEMULIO)S

—

3unIs A11oeJ JO0ISOAIT

QOUBUIPIO 9)SEM [BWIUY

0¢

[ST AN 104

0¢

ddd 104

0¢

suonoadsuy wie, [e10],

pouue[d suondadsur Jo JoquinN

suondadsuy

SHILI™ONd AATALINHAI-ATIVOO'T

NVId UOM TVANNY 9707 ALNNOD MIOIMAVHO

suonoadsur pauue]d € 9[qe L




CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM State of Wisconsin

DATE: February 3, 2026
TO: Land and Water Conservation Board Members and Advisors
FROM: Jenn Chakravorty , DATCP

Resource Management Section,
Bureau of Land and Water Resources

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of the Sawyer County Land and Water Resource
Management Plan

Action Requested: This is an action item. The department has determined that the Sawyer County
Land and Water Resource Management Plan meets applicable statutory and rule requirements and

requests that the LWCB make a recommendation regarding approval of the plan consistent with the
Board’s guidance.

Summary: The plan is written as a 10 year plan, and if approved, the plan would remain in effect
through December 31, 2036, and would be subject to a five-year review prior to December 31, 2031.

DATCEP staff reviewed the plan using the checklist and finds that the plan complies with all the
requirements of section 92.10, Wisconsin Statutes, and Chapter ATCP 50, Wisconsin Administrative
Code.

To qualify for 10-year approval of its plan, Sawyer County must submit an annual work plan meeting
DATCP requirements during each year of its 10-year plan approval.

Sawyer County held a public hearing on December 10, 2025, as part of its public input and review
process. The Sawyer County Land Conservation Committee will present the LWRM plan for County
Board approval after receiving a recommendation for approval from the LWCB.

Materials Provided:

e LWRM Plan Review Checklist

e Completed LWRM Plan Review form

e 2025 workplan with accomplishments and current 2026 workplan

Presenters: Tim Seidl, Sawyer County Assistant Conservationist
Steve Kariainen, Land Conservation Committee Chair



ARM-LWR-167 (August, 2017)

Wisconsin Dept. of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Agricultural Resource Management Division Land and Water Resource
2811 Agriculture Drive, PO Box 8911 Management (LWRM)

Madison WI 53708-8911
Phone: (608) 224-4608

LWRM Plan Review Checklist
Wis. Stats. § 92.10 & Wis. Adm. Code § ATCP 50.12.

County: Sawyer Date Plan Submitted for Review: 10/15/2025, 12/12/25

I. ADVISORY COMMITTEE Yes No Page

1. Did the county convene a local advisory committee that included a broad
spectrum of public interests and perspectives (such as affected landowners, |E [] 2,7
partner organizations, government officials, educational institutions)

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND COUNTY BOARD APPROVAL Date(s)

1. Provide the dates that the local advisory committee met to discuss the development of the 5/13/25,

LWRM plan and the county plan of work 6/12/25,
7/17/25
2. Provide the date the county held a public hearing on the LWRM plan? 12/10/25
3. Provide the date of county board approval of the plan, or the date the county board is After LWCB
expected to approve the plan after the LWCB makes its recommendation.? recommend
ation
l1l. RESOURCE ASSESSMENT AND WATER QUALITY OBJECTIVES Yes No Page

1. Does the plan include the following information as part of a county-wide
resource assessment:

a. Soil erosion conditions in the county?, including:

i identification of areas within county that have high erosion rates or other & D 45-48,
soil erosion problems that merit action within the next 10 years 49
b. Water quality conditions of watersheds in the county?, including:
i location of watershed areas, showing their geographic boundaries & D 9, 13-
17

! Appropriate notice must be provided for the required public hearing. The public hearing notice serves to notify landowners and land users of the results of
any determinations concerning soil erosion rates and nonpoint source water pollution, and provides an opportunity for landowners and land users input
on the county’s plan. Individual notice to landowners is required if the landowners are referenced directly in the LWRM plan. DATCP may request
verification that appropriate notice was provided.

2 The county board may approve the county LWRM plan after the department approves the plan. The plan approved by the county board must be the same
plan approved by the department. If the department requires changes to a plan previously approved by the county board, the department’s approval
does not take effect until the county board approves the modified plan.

3 Counties should support their analysis of soil and water conditions by referencing relevant land use and natural resource information, including the
distribution of major soil types and surface topographic features, and land use categories and their distribution. Sec. ATCP 50.12(3)(b) requires that a
county assemble relevant data, including relevant land use, natural resource, water quality and soil data.



ARM-LWR-167 (August, 2017)

ii. identification of the causes and sources of the water quality impairments |X| D 18-20,
and pollutant sources 62
iii. identification of areas within the county that have water quality problems 12, 19-
that merit action within the next 10 years. |E |:| 20, 49,
57-62
2. Does the LWRM plan address objectives by including the following:
a. specific water quality objectives identified for each watershed based upon & D 13-17,
the resource assessment, if available 20
b. pollutant load reduction targets for the watersheds, if available X [] 13-17
Other comments: Appendix B is Soil Erosion Control Plan from 1998; Sawyer
Co is aware that this is an old report, but the data has not been updated
recently and information from the report is still relevant
Phosphorus TMDL for St Croix River Basin and Red Cedar sub-watershed -
Lake St Croix watershed (expiring) and Red Cedar sub-watershed (active) 9
key element plans.
Draft 9 key element plan for Lac Courte Oreilles Lake watershed
Watershed resource assessments at the HUC-8 level
IV. DNR CONSULTATION Yes No Page
1. Did the county consult with DNR? to obtain water quality assessments, if
available; to identify key water quality problem areas; to determine water
quality objectives; and to identify pollutant load reduction targets, if any; and |E D 2
to review NR 151 implementation
Other comments:
V. PLAN IMPLEMENTATION Yes No Page
1. Doesthe LWRM plan include the following implementation components: :
a. A vquntary |mplementat|on strategy to encourage adoption of farm & ] 29-24
conservation practices
b. State and local regulations used to implement the plan |X| |:| 28-29
c. Compliance procedures that apply for failure to implement the 2125
conservation practices in ATCP 50, ch. NR 151 and related local |X| |:| 58 !

regulations

4 While requirements for DNR consultation may be satisfied by including relevant DNR representatives on the advisory committee, counties

may also need to interact with DNR staff in central or regional offices to meet all of the consultation requirements. DNR may point

counties to other resources to obtain information including consultants who can calculate pollutant load reduction targets.



ARM-LWR-167 (August, 2017)

d. Relevant conservation practices to achieve compliance with performance

42-43
standards and prohibitions and to address identified water quality and |X| |:| 46 ’
erosion problems

e. A system for meeting county responsibilities to monitor the compliance
of participants in the farmland preservation program |:| |X| 44
2. Does the LWRM plan (or accompanying work plan) estimate:
a. expected costs of implementing the plan including cost-sharing for 31-32,
conservation practices needed to achieve plan objectives X [] 36-40
b. the staff time needed to provide technical assistance and education and
outreach to implement the plan. X ] 36-40,
46
3. Does the LWRM plan describe a priority farm strategy designed to make
reasonable progress in implementing state performance standards and X [] 20-22
conservation practices on farms appropriately classified as a priority
Other comments: Sawyer Co no longer participates in the Farmland Presrevation
Program
V1. OUTREACH AND PARTNERING Yes No Page
1. Does the LWRM plan describe a strategy to provide information and 9395
education on soil and water resource management, conservation practices |E |:| 32_33’
and available cost-share funding
2. Does the LWRM plan describe coordination activities with local, state and & D 24-25,
federal agencies? 29-31
Other comments:
VII. WORK PLANNING AND PROGRESS MONITORING Yes No Page
1. Does the county’s most recent annual work plan® do both of the following:
a. Provide measurable performance benchmarks X [] NA
b. Identify priorities X [] NA
2. Does the LWRM plan describe a strategy and framework for monitoring 26, 33
county progress implementing its plan including methodology to track and |E [] 36'-40,

measure progress in meeting performance benchmarks and plan objectives

Other comments: see pgs 36-40 in addition to the annual work plan

5> Counties must submit annual work plan by no later than April 15%" of every year to meet the requirement in s. ATCP

50.12(2)(i) for counties to have multi-year work plans.



ARM-LWR-167 (August, 2017)

VIII. EPA SECTION 319 CONSIDERATIONS

1. ISTHE COUNTY WORKING WITH DNR TO SEEK EPA APPROVAL OF THIS PLAN AS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF A 9 KEY
ELEMENT PLAN UNDER SECTION 319 OF THE CLEAN WATER ACT: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff has reviewed the above-referenced county LWRM plan based on the criteria required in s. ATCP 50.12, Wis. Admin. Code, and s. 92.10, Stats., and has
determined that the plan meets the criteria for DATCP approval of this plan. This checklist review is prepared to enable the LWCB to make recommendations
regarding plan approval, and for DATCP to make its final decision regarding plan approval.

Staff Signature: WW? Date: 1/12/26

/A—




Land and Water Conservation Board
County Land and Water Resource Management Plan
Review of LWRM Plan Revisions

County: Sawyer

Implementation Covering Past Five Years and Future Directions

Answer these four questions in writing (not to exceed 4 pages)

1.

Provide a representative number of accomplishments within the last five years that can be
directly traced to activities identified in multiple work plans. For each accomplishment,
explain how the planning process helped the county achieve its outcome, including
planning adjustments that helped better target county activities.

One accomplishment category is cost share program implementation. The interest in cost
share projects exceeds our cost share funding allocation each year and projects are
prioritized as outlined in the Land & Water Resource Management Plan. The past 5 years
have seen 1 agricultural project and 11 streambank or shoreline protection projects. Total
streambank/shoreline protection linear feet resulting directly from cost share projects
alone has been 1,867 feet in the past 5 years. Increase in project costs have drastically
reduced the number of projects we are able to do each year.

Ag producer contacts, meetings & site visits to inform and encourage participation in
conservation practices is ongoing. In the last number of years we have seen a divergence
In agriculture to fewer but larger more consolitdated traditional agricultural operations
and to smaller niche farming activities. We have had the opportunity to work with several
producers both large and small offering advice on steps they can take to improve
conservation on their properties.

An increase in population density, lot division, runoff, tourism, and lake use has
increased the number of site visits {o properties and landowner meetings regarding
erosion control and shoreline education/mitigation/restoration. As a department, we have
placed more emphasis on obtaing grading permits on shoreline properties to help deter
erosion.

The annual tree sale has been offered as a service to landowners for 30 years. The tree
sale brings in landowners looking to add native trees and shrubs to their properties for
restoration projects, erosion control projects, wildlife value, and reforestation. The tree
sale opens the door for landowner contacts and results in restoration projects, erosion
control, and site plan discussions. A major accomplishment was moving the tree sale to
an online platform. This made the sale run more efficiently and was easier for customers
to order.



Education and outreach to landowners; lake associations, schoals,.and the community 18 -ap " st ™, -
important component of department duties. Acting as a resource for landowner questions
and connecting them to the appropriate information relevant to their projects or problems
1s a daily function that runs a wide range of topics. Guidance for site-specific solutions
helps the landowner navigate conservation concerns on their properties that are often
resolved with an on site visit. Lake associations regularly contact the department for
brochures, guidance, and presentations. The Conservation Speaking & Poster Contest is
held annually and gives students the opportunity to dive deep into conservation topics.
Over the last 5 years, several posters won the State contest and qualified for nationals
which makes a positive impact not only on the student but also their families and
community as well. We have also partnered with local conservation groups to provide
scholarships to local students to attend conservation themed summer camps.

2. Identify any areas where the county was unable to make desired progress in
implementing activities identified in recent work plans. For each area identified, explain
the work plan adjustments that were made to refocus planned activities. If no areas are
identified, explain how the county was able to make progress in all the areas planned.

An area where the county is continuing to struggle to meet desired progress is in the
installation of several cost share projects for shoreline protection where the plan calls for
utilizing lake ice to transport materials. Due to climate change, the lake ice has not been
conducive to hauling heavy materials and equipment on the ice and projects have been
delayed or forced to find other means to proceed. This has resulted in a few projects each
year being carried over with an extension of funds. Ideally, we would be able to clear this
backlog of projects. The demand for cost shared shoreline projects greatly exceeds the annual
funding available and has limited the ability to target and pursue other projects.

We held a Nutrient Management Farmer Education Training, however we did not get the
turnout we were hoping for. We are now in the process of using the remaining funding for
nutrient management for cranberry producers which Sawyer County has never done before.
Wisconsin 1s the top cranberry producer in the nation with Sawyer County being one of the
top producers in the State.

The departemnt sent out a agricultural producer survey to 600+ landowners with
agricultural land. The resulting data showed several practices that landowners were interested
in, but due to lack of funding and staff time we have been unable to follow up on requests.

The demographics of Sawyer County do not lend themselves to as many agricultural
projects as other regions of the state. There 1s a good working relationship with our small
pool of farmers, but much of the interest in cost share projects comes from the larger
resource base of concern: water and shoreline. Staff works diligently with the agricultural
producers to offer technical assistance and cost share projects whenever possible, however
the numbers are just not as robust as areas of the state with more agriculture.

3. Describe the county’s approach to implementation of its priority farm strategy including
outreach, farm inventories and making use of multiple funding sources. How has the



county evaluated the effectiveness of its priority farn strategy and used this information
to improve implementation of the agricultural performance standards and conservation
practices on farms?

Sawyer County’s methodology for identification of farms is rather simplistic. There are
very few farms remaining in the county. Dairy farming has been reduced to only a few
operations, but with a trend towards larger herd sizes. Other former dairies have transitioned
to cash grain operations. Cranberry production has always been a part of Sawyer County
agriculture. Recently there has been an increase in small scale agriculture growing a diverse
mix of livestock and specialty crops. Due to the small number of agricultural operations, all
operations are considered a priority farm. Agricultural requests for services are ranked ahead
of all other requests. Outreach to our local farmers is ongoing and staff has a good
relationship with the producers to offer assistance as requested and funding support whenever
possible.

4. Provide representative examples that show changes in direction in the county’s LWRM
plan and annual work plans, with specific examples provided showing adjustments in
goals, objectives or planned activities.

Each year we prioritize our farmers and agricultural projects. The nature of the resources
in Sawyer County brings our attention to many shoreline erosion projects due to all of our
water resources here. The other major natural resource in Sawyer County is forests. Our
workplans give a focus to collaborating with landowners, land managers, and consultants to
increase our presence with forestry related management practices. Sawyer County land use is
74% forestry, making the importance of working with forestry management practices in
Sawyer County the equivalent of agriculture land use in other regions of the state.

With Sawyer County being one of the top cranberry producers in the state, we are also
pivoting towards cranberry producer nutrient management education. We are also working
towards adding a native plant sale in addition to our tree sale to reach more landowners.
provide more pollinator habitat, and help reduce shoreline erosion.

Please consider answering the following optional question (not to exceed 1 page)

1. The LWCB is interested in leaming how county conservation staff are addressing
changing weather patterns. To this end, the LWCB reached out to WI Land+Water for
guidance, see the WI Land+Water memo dated for October 28, 2020. Your response to
the following question will be appreciated.

Is climate change resiliency contained in your LWRM plan (Yes & or No ). If yes,
indicate with page number(s) or statement(s) where within the LWRM plan it is located
and please consider the factors below, as examples, in your answer.

a. Plants and natural communities (forests, wetlands, prairies, imasive species)
b. Soil and agriculture

c. Weather (growing season, seasonal femperatures, precipitation)

d Infiastructure

e Land owners (residents)

RA Water resources (groundwater and surfuce water quality and quantitv)

g Fisheries

h. Wildliife

i

Human health and recreation



Answer Below
Climate Change information is included in the Appendix.

Annual Work Plans
Attach both of the following:

a. The most current annual work plan, prepared in the current format from DATCP, and
addresses all required items such as needed funding and staff hours.

b. The work plan for the previous year that includes a column that identifies the progress
in implementing the planned activities for that year.

Presentation Regarding County Resource Concerns

Prepare and present an 8-10 minute snapshot to the board regarding county resources and
management 1ssues. The county must prepare one of following as part of this brief presentation:
a. A PowerPoint (showing what your county looks like, can include maps), or
b. A hand out (2 page max)

Guidance on Board Review Process

The LWCB's review supplements, but does not replace compliance with the DATCP checklist
for LWRM plan approval. This encourages and supports honest presentations from the county.
The county is strongly encouraged to have the LCC chair or committee member be a part of the
presentation to the Board to contribute policy and other insights to the discussion. The goal of
the review is not to fail counties. The board recognizes the dynamic nature of the planning
process. Board members are interested in how counties tackle priorities over time and how they
respond to changing conditions in pursuing their priorities. The board will evaluate a county’s
planning and implementation based on how well the county balances and prioritizes the
following: agricultural performance standards, other state priorities (impaired waters, FPP
checks), and local priorities. When needed, the Board will provide constructive support to
counties to improve the quality of their planning.

Land Conservation Committee Notification
The LCC was provided a completed copy of this form (including attachments) on:

# (_'_.ﬂ T Vi 9 —
Signature of Authorized Representative: //’ é{/ T e Date: / X/) < &
(e.g. County Conservationist, LCC chair) -

Send completed form and attachments to:
jennifer.chakravorty@wisconsin.gov




s3uruinag] 9-

SLQUMOPUD] € PIISISSD SADUMOPUD] JO #
SUOIIDIDOSSD G PaISISSD SUOYDIIOSSD JO #

sayv] t padaa.ns sayv] Jo #

paa.y sajis/pajudua]dudl S3L0L2 10.43U0D JO L2GUINN
pa12]du0d sA244ns JO 42quInN

7 1SD2] 1D — SUO0ISSIS SUIUIDA] o

S|pAISaf Ip Y100q UODULIOfUL D1IqNT e
[PAOULDL 2 [0.LJUOD dAISDAUI

[DLUISA.LID] Yjim o1gnd ¥ saoupivd SISSy e

SUOLIDIDOSSD 2YD] 0] 2OUDPING dPINOL]  ®

STV
A0f s2yD] QUNOY) L2AMDS € 1SD2] IV L2ANG @

$9199ds dAIseAU]

aAISvAU] e

paisanba. 20upjsi1ssv ON
uoyvvIsul puv u3isap 10f papuadxa sinoy [fvis Jo #
Juads savjjop a.4pys-1500 fo junouty

BuLIDYSs-1509 $201300.4d
115210 10f SHYN O} SADUMOPUD] 4D[DY @
s102/0.4d pvoy §s200y Jo A1171q131j2 21DNDAT] @
(s1ovju00 7) spoalosd
3u1sso.4) wwa.yg Jo A111q1312 2jpnpa e

A1)S940]

A4]52.40,] o

Sayv] 7 pa4ojtuout Sayv] fo #
618 (122f) uondajoad auija..oys/yupquiva.jg fo #
Juads Supjjop 2.4DYS-1502 0 Junouty

pajjoua
§922104d 101122]0.1] 2U1]2.410YS L0 YUDQUIDIAIS Q
YA0MJaN SULLOIIUOIN 2YDT UIZ1I1))

(so110397e0
IOUI0 Ul PIISI| Apeal[e SAIANOR
uey 1030) Aypuenb/Kyenb a3y

AQuyonb oy e

paisanba. 20unIsISSY ON
PIISISSD SLOUMOPUD] JO A2GUINN

papaau UaYM JY1S.1240
Uo1INLISU0D B uoynIvda.Ld UuSisap
BuIpnjoul 2oUDISISSD [DI1UYID) IPIAOL]  ®

M0)SIAT]

Yo018241] e

wAvf La1op| pajsissy-

Sunnn.y WN Cdioqup.ad aamnf v 10f Suruunjd uvsag -
PaISISSD SULIDS O #

AN U1 pajjodud puvjuLinf Jo sa.Lo 4

Juads S.AD]jOp 2.4DYS-1S0I JO JUNOW

pajvisul (s)aonon.d Jo sjiun puv a2dA]

s20100.4d Y1 02y 108 O UOOWOL] @
Suruin.ay pup Sutuuv]d YN e

JudWISRURW JUILIINU
J0/pue yjedy qos ‘puerdoa)

puvjdo.)) e

(soryeyr ur sopdwexa)
SINHNFINSVAN HONVINIOLIdd

(sorrer ur  sanianoe pauueld,, Jo sadA Jo sojdwexa)
9poo paysidjem
71 DNH 30 ‘seare snooy Aynuopr ojqesrdde Jp
SMAVINHONAE HLIM SHILIAILDV AINNV1d

(A1039380 YorD UI poppe 9q
ueo ue[d AT Wo1j 9A1309[qo pue [e03)
AJODILVD

£K1039180 AQq SaImseow douewWIOJIod pue SANIAIIOR pauue[{ :] d]qeL

SHILIHOI™Md AATAIILNAAI ATTIVOO'T
NVTd XHOM TVANNYV ST07 £yuno) 1oimes




07 suondadsui Jo soquiny

/7 pamaiaa.l suvjd fo soquinp Suruiuw 217jpjaU-UON JPYPO
AYJO) o
sa01700.4d [0.0)110D
u0150.42 42do.d 2.4n5Ud 0] SUMOL YIIA YAO4 o
Sa.nspaul
appuL S1ODIU0D ()G - 041100 UO1S0.12 241192[J2 U0 SjudUILIDAOP
pajpisui (s)ao100.4d fo 2dA] A2Y]0 X SUOYDZIUDSAO ‘SADUMOPUD] ISIAPY o
SUMOJ pup SJUUIADAIP ‘SUONDZIUDSAO ‘SIDUMOPUD] JO # san1a11o0 Suruunyd
apvut S1ODIU0D L2ULIDd JO dqUINN | P UOND.I0ISDL SUOYDZIUDSAO PIYSIIIDM ALV
U418 suoyvIUIS2AA/PaPUdNY SSUIPIW JO JdqUNN | 01 JYSISLIA0 PUD dOUDPING [DIIUYDID] dPIAOL]  ® SIIG3)BIA)S PIYSIABAA

paysiowy e

CF panssi spuLiad Jo soquinpn

sputiad Suipp.a3 40f 20UDISISSD [POIUYIZ] e

sonssI ueqa)

unq.in) e

PUD]IZM PIOUDYUI/PD.L0JSL O SDAID H#

paisanba. 20unisissn oN Juads SADJJOP 24DYS-1S0I JO JUnou}
paisanba. 20upjsissp o pajvisul (s)2o130v.4d Jo sjiun puv adA|
sp5onba.r ON SppiudL 423uD]d 2247 JO #

S159nba.l ON S422)UNJOA JUIPNIS JO H#

008'C pIOS $22.41 JO

ajdoad (S| paiSISSD SADUNOPUD]/SUOIDZIUDSAO JO #

9G S11814 2J15 fO #

paisonba.

20UD]SISSD ON UOD]IDISUI pUD US1SIP L0 papuadxa sinoy fvis Jo #

s102[0.4d punjiom uo SHYN YIm aipL0qv]jo) e
SLQUMOPUD] 0] 2OUDISISSD [DIIUYID] dPINOL] @
spoaload
UoyD.10152.L pupIom Jo AJ1]1q131]2 2IVNIDAT e
sarpddns Sunuvjd 2a.3 1no pua7 e
2]vs 22.4) SuLids [PRUUD 2IDUIP.I00))  ®
spoaload
UOND.A01SI.L PUD]DAOYS PIZIAIJUIIUL PUD
Aivjunjoa aof utuuvyd jpo1uYI2] YIM ISISSY  ®
1012310.1d 22110824 L2]DM
pup 108 Jnoqy 21pINP2 03 SUOYDZIUDS.LO
2110 pup SANOAZ JOOYIS YIIM L2ULIDJ @
SUOIID]OIA 2UIJ2LOYS O UOID.L0]SI.L
puv uoyp3yru LIoIppUDLUL YIIN ISISS e

(sa10ads aA1SBAUIL 10 A1)SII0J URY)
12430) 3e)IqeH-SPUBPI AN -JIPIIAA

SHILIHOI™Md AATAIILNAAI ATTIVOO'T
NVTd XHOM TVANNYV ST07 £yuno) 1oimes

fiipiiy e




I F4 K10)S/95BI[OI SMON
VN sysod erpau [€100S
7 0 SIONJ[SMON
(woouisse[d ‘skep
7 7| prey ‘sdwed) sweidord a3e-j00yog
9 ¢ sdoysy1om/s3ururel |,
0 sAep pJoL]
I 1 SINoJ,
Joquiny 1Ay

SON)IAI}IOR UOIBONPI PUB [OBAINO pauue[d 4 d[qe],

0Cc T SuTUTW J][EJOWUON
71 01 [OI}U0D UOISOI IS UOTONNSUOD PUB JOJBMULIO)S
V/N Sunts Aok 300ISOATT
[ dJURUIPIO JJSeM [RWIUY

[ F 161 IN 104

V/N ddd 104
suonoadsuy wie, [e10],

pouue[d suondadsur Jo ToquinN suondddsuy

suonoadsur pauue[d :¢ J[qe].

B2y0
VN (0€ 'yD) sAemiojem pue SPue[Iop
(Sutuoz Aq pajpuey mou) ([ 0C 3uIu0Z pue[RIoyS
v SI 0z [0I3U0D UOISOId 9)IS UOIIONHSUOI PUE IOJEMULIO}S
LT 1 1 Jururw pues Je1j/O1[eI9WUON
VN Sunts AYI[Ioe] 300ISOATT
i i i 2INSO0[o 95.I0)S AINUBIA]
Z z 4 SWO)SAS IoJSULI) PUB UOIIONISUOD 9FI0)S dINUBIA
VN sywaad J0[pasg
pajednue
panssi 3q 03 pAednue SHULRJ smaraaa uonedrdde/suerg SUBUIPIQ PUE SHULRJ

sooueuIplo pue syuiad 03 paje[ar AyAnde pauued (7 9[qeL

SHILIHOI™Md AATAIILNAAI ATTIVOO'T
NVTd XHOM TVANNYV ST07 £yuno) 1oimes




000°8$ V/N DAS

00L°CE$ V/N [DANJONA]S
(pourquiod oq ued) Surreys 350D

ECrTrS 0col AOIDASIUTUPY DV 7

0L1°L9% 0r0C 781 122dS UODAIISUO))

891°¢LS 070C JSTUONIDALDSUO)) JUD]ISISSY

SNe}

SINOH

yroddng/jyers

SHILIHOI™Md AATAIILNAAI ATTIVOO'T
NVTd XHOM TVANNYV ST07 £yuno) 1oimes

(AJenprAIpur pjsI| 10 pauIquIod 3q Ued JJels) S3S0)) po3doddxy pue SINOH Jels G d[qel




PIISISSD SLDUMOPUD] JO #

P2ISISSD SUONDIDOSSD JO #

padaains sayvj o #

paIva.y saj1s/pajuduia]duil S1A0MJ2 1047U0D JO L2GUINN
pa1a]duiod sAaa4ns Jo 4o2quinn

7 1SD2] J» — SUO01SSaS SUIUIDAL] o

S|pAISaf Ip Y100q UODULIOfUL D1IqNT e
[PAOULDL 2 [0.LJUOD dAISDAUI

[DLUISA.LIDY Yjim o1gnd ¥ saoupivd SISSY e

SUOLIDIDOSSD 2YD] 0] 2OUDPING dPINOL]  ®

STV
A0f SaYD] (UNOY) 12AMDS € 1SDI] I AdaUng e

$9199ds dAIseAU]

aAISPAU]  »

uoyvvIsul puv udisap 10 papuadxa sinoy [fvis Jo #
Juads savjjop 2.4pys-1s00 fo junouty

Su14vys-3s00 s201700.41d
115210 10f SHYN O} SADUMOPUD] 4D[DY @
s102/0.4d pvoy §s200y Jo A1171q131j2 210NDAT @
(spovju00 7) spoalosd
3u1sso.4) wwa.g Jo A111q1312 2jpnpay e

A1)S940]

A4]52.40,] o

pa.1oj1uout sayv] fo #
(122)) uo112210.4d 2Ulj2.L0YS/YUDQUIDA.IIS JO #
Juads Supjjop 2.4DYS-1502 O Junouty

Pa]]0.4u2
§102/0.4d 101122]0.1g 2U1]2.L0YS A0 YUDQUIDILLS §
YLOMJON SULIOJIUOPY 2YDT UIZIII)

(sor10397e0
IOU0 Ul PIISI| Apeal[e SAIANOR
uey 10130) Aypuenb/Kyenb a3y

Quonb 121wy e

PIISISSD SLOUMOPUD] JO S2GUINN

papaau udaym Jy31s.1240
UoNINLISUOD B uoynIvda.Ld UuSisap
BuIpnjoul 2oUDISISSD [DI1UYID) IPIAOL]  ®

M0)SIAT]

Yo018241] e

PaISISSD SULIDS O #

AN U1 pajjodud puvjuLinf Jo sa.Lo 4
Juads SupJjop 2.4DYS-1502 0 Junouty
pajvisul (s)aonon.d Jo sjiun puv a2dA]

s20100.4d Y1 02y 108 O UOOWOL] @
Suruin.ay pup Sutuuv]d YN e

JudWISRURW JUILIINU
J0/pue yjedy qos ‘puerdoa)

puvjdo.)) e

(soryeyr ur sopdwexa)
SINHNFINSVAN HONVINIOLIdd

(sorrer ur  sanianoe pauueld,, Jo sadA Jo sojdwexa)
9poo paysidjem
71 DNH 30 ‘seare snooy Aynuopr ojqesrdde Jp
SMAVINHONAE HLIM SHILIAILDV AINNV1d

(A1039380 YorD UI poppe 9q
ueo ue[d AT Wo1j 9A1309[qo pue [e03)
AJODILVD

£K1039180 AQq SaImseow douewWIOJIod pue SANIAIIOR pauue[{ :] d]qeL

SHILIHOI™Md AATAIILNAAI ATTIVOO'T
NVTd YHOM TVANNYV 9707 £yuno) 1oimeg




suondadsui fo soquinn

pamaiaa.a suvjd fo soquinn Suturu 217]p1U-UON RELINTQ)
AYJO) o
s2011004d [0.4JU0D
u0150.42 42do.d 2.4n5Ud 0] SUMOL YIIA YAO4 o
saAnsvaul
JO.JU0D UOISOL2 241122[J2 U0 STUdULLIDADP
pajpisul NQMU.QDG&QV\D MQ«A& A2Y]0 2p %:DNNGN.N:%%kQ ﬁkN:\SONQEEN ENQY4 e °
SUMOJ pup SJUUIADAIP ‘SUONDZIUDSAO ‘SIDUMOPUD] JO # san1a11o0 Suruunyd
apvut S1ODIU0D L2ULIDd JO dqUINN | P UOND.I0ISDL SUOYDZIUDSAO PIYSIIIDM ALV
U213 SUOIIDIUDSIAA/PapUdIID SSUIIIUL JO A2GUINN 07 1Y315.4240 pUp 22UPPING [DIIUYII] IPIAOL] @ m@mw@e«bm POYSIdJC AN

paysiowy e

pansst sppuLiaod Jo uoquiny

sputiad Suipp.a3 40f 20UDISISSD [POIUYIZ] e

sonssI ueqa)

unq.in) e

PUDIDN PIOUDYUD/PD.AL0]SI.L JO S2.10D #

Juads savjjop 2.4pys-1500 fo junouty

pajpvisul (s)aonon.d Jo sjiun puv a2dA]

paiuvyd $22.47 Jo #

$.422JUNjoA Juapnjs fo #

PJOS §22.43 JO #

P2ISISSD SLOUMOPUD]/SUOYDZIUDSAO JO #

§71814 2715 fO #

uoyDv]ISUl puv U31SP L0f papuadxa Sinoy fvis Jo #

s102[0.4d punjiom uo SHYN YIm aipL0qv]jo) e
SLQUMOPUD] 0] 2OUDISISSD [DIIUYID] dPINOL] @
spoaload
UoyD.10152.L pupIom Jo AJ1]1q131]2 2IVNIDAT e
sarpddns Sunuvjd 2a.3 1no pua7 e
2]vs 22.4) SuLids [PRUUD 2IDUIP.I00))  ®
spoaload
UOND.A01SI.L PUD]DAOYS PIZIAIJUIIUL PUD
Aivjunjoa aof utuuvyd jpo1uYI2] YIM ISISSY  ®
1012310.1d 22110824 L2]DM
pup 108 Jnoqy 21pINP2 03 SUOYDZIUDS.LO
2110 pup SANOAZ JOOYIS YIIM L2ULIDJ @
SUOIID]OIA 2UIJ2LOYS O UOID.L0]SI.L
puv uoyp3yru LIoIppUDLUL YIIN ISISS e

(so10ads aA1seAUL 10 A1)SAI0J UL
12430) 3e)IqeH-SPUBPI AN -JIPIIAA

SHILIHOI™Md AATAIILNAAI ATTIVOO'T
NVTd YHOM TVANNYV 9707 £yuno) 1oimeg

fiipiiy e




7 K101S/0583[01 SMON

VN s3sod erpow [e100g

0 SIONJ[SMAN

(woouisse[d ‘skep
proy ‘sdureo) sweagoad o3e-jooyog

sdoysy1om/s3ururel,

skep plarg

— ||

SInoJ,

Jquiny

INTINTR

SON)IAI}IOR UOIBONPI PUB [OBAINO pauue[d 4 d[qe],

[44 Sururw o1[e}OWUON
01 [OI}U0D UOISOI IS UOTONNSUOD PUB JOJBMULIO)S
VN Sunts Aok 300ISATT
1 dJURUIPIO JJSeM JRUIUY
4 IST AN 104
0 ddd 104
7 suonoadsuy wie, [e10],
pouue[d suondadsur Jo ToquinN suondddsuy

suonoadsur pauue[d :¢ J[qe].

B2y0
VN (0€ 'yD) sAemiojem pue SPue[Iop
01 0C Furuoz pueRIoys
i 0z [013U0D UOISOId J)IS UOI}ONISUOD PUE IOJEMULIO}S
F4 Fé Suturw pues OeIy/d1[[B}OWUON
VN Sunts Aok 300ISATT
i i 2INSO0[o 95.I0)S AINUBIA]
0 0 SWO)SAS IOJSULI) pUE UONONNSUOD d5BI0IS JINUBIA]
VN sywaad J0[pasg
pajednue
panssi 3q 03 pAednue SHULRJ smaraaa uonedrdde/suerg SUBUIPIQ PUE SHULRJ

sooueuIplo pue syuiad 03 paje[ar AyAnde pauued (7 9[qeL

SHILIHOI™Md AATAIILNAAI ATTIVOO'T
NVTd YHOM TVANNYV 9707 £yuno) 1oimeg




000°8$ V/N ods
(€20 wodf 1240
QD2 677°GE§ [PUOIPPY +) 00098 V/N [PAonAg
(pourquiod oq ued) Surreys 350D
£0E°ErS 0col AOIDSTULUPY DY 7
pI$°898 0r0C 181]122dS UOYDAIISUO)
TE9'vLS 0¥0¢ ISIUONDALISUOT) JUDISISSY

SNe}

SINOH

yroddng/jyers

(AJenprAIpur pjsI| 10 pauIquIod 3q Ued JJels) S3S0)) po3doddxy pue SINOH Jels G d[qel

SHILIHOI™Md AATAIILNAAI ATTIVOO'T
NVTd YHOM TVANNYV 9707 £yuno) 1oimeg




CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM State of Wisconsin

DATE: February 3, 2026

TO: Land and Water Conservation Board (“LWCB”) Members and
Advisors

FROM: LWCB Advisory Committee on Research (“Committee”) and Jenn
Chakravorty, Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
(DATCP)

SUBJECT: Recommendation to the LWCB to Add Feedback Questions to LWRM Plan
Review and Update Questionnaires

RECOMMENDED ACTION: This is an action item. The Committee recommends the Board
adds two new questions in the planning documents for Land and Water Resource Management
(LWRM) plan reviews and updates:
A. A question edited by DATCP and University of Wisconsin (UW) staff to reflect what
counties are currently doing for research on L+W conservation issues
B. A question edited by DATCP and UW staff to reflect the counties desire for new and
diverse research and education.

For the Committee, the addition of these questions signifies the completion of its duty to create
and implement a sustainable and long-lasting process for engagement with soil and water
conservation stakeholders, namely Wisconsin counties, to document soil and water conservation
needs across Wisconsin. To the LWCB, an updated LWRM plan questionnaire sets the course
for the Board to meet its duty to advise the University of Wisconsin-System on needed research
and educational programs relating to soil and water conservation through advising UW staff who
serve as advisors to the LWCB.

Jenn Chakravorty, DATCP program manager for LWRM planning, shares potential language
that addresses both of the questions suggested above, workshopped with Amber Radatz, UW-
Extension and advisor for the LWCB:

“What do you observe as gaps in understanding or research that hinder conservation
progress or water quality improvement?

Part of the LWCB?’s duties is to advise the University of Wisconsin system on needed
research and education programs relating to soil and water conservation. The answer to
this question will be used in research and outreach efforts by the University of
Wisconsin. In your answer, consider sharing research and best management techniques
you currently utilize to address land and water conservation issues and highlight where
additional research would support your work.”

The Committee recommends that the LWCB consider the addition of at least one question that

works in the spirit of recommendation A and B noted above and charge DATCP and UW staff
who help support the LWCB to determine final wording for these new questions.

Page 1 of 1



State of Wisconsin

CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM

DATE: Jan. 16, 2026
TO: LWCB members and advisors
FROM: Joe Baeten, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR)

SUBJECT: DNR Update, December 2025 - January 2026, for February LWCB meeting

Surface Water Grant Program Update

The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Surface Water Grant Program has
reviewed and ranked approximately 275 final grant applications and finalized the funding list for
FY26 surface water grant recipients. Additionally, the program has received and funded 8
Healthy Lakes and Rivers, 4 AlS Early Detection and Response, 153 Clean Boats, Clean
Waters and 39 Lake Monitoring and Protection Network noncompetitive grants. The Lake
Monitoring and Protection Network has a continued presence in 70 of 72 counties.

Overall, the program received over $7.4 million in requests, resulting in an oversubscription of
approximately $1.2 million. The rivers category received approximately $545,000 in requests,
with only $289,000 in state funds available; the lakes category received over $2.4 million in
requests, with only $2.1 million in state funds available; and the AIS category received over $4.4
million in requests, with only $3.7 million in state funds available.

Grant awards will be announced at the beginning of February 2026, with the priority funding list
posted to the DNR’s Surface Water Grant website.

Nonpoint Source Pollution Grant Program Updates

Grant applications for DNR’s Targeted Runoff Management (TRM), Notice of Discharge (NOD)
and Urban Nonpoint Source & Storm Water Construction (UNPS & SW) programs are due April
15, 2026. These competitive grant programs provide cost-share reimbursement for the control
of nonpoint source (NPS) pollution to eligible applicants. Prospective applicants are encouraged
to work closely with their DNR regional nonpoint source coordinator when developing
application materials for TRM and NOD grants.

More information is available about each grant program, eligibility criteria and resources for
prospective applicants on the following DNR webpages:

e TRM Grant Program

e NOD Cost-Share Grants

o UNPS & SW Grant Program

Please note that Urban Nonpoint Source & Storm Water Planning grant applications will not be
solicited in 2026, but will be solicited again in 2027.

DNR CAFO Workshops

The 2026 Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations (CAFO) Workshops will be held at the end

of January and February. The DNR conducts these workshops in partnership with the University

of Wisconsin-Madison Division of Extension to provide useful information for Wisconsin

Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) permitted CAFO owners and managers, @

Printed on
Recycled
Paper


https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/aid/SurfaceWater.html
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/topic/Nonpoint/NPScontacts.html
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/aid/TargetedRunoff.html
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/aid/NOD.html
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/aid/UrbanNonpoint.html

nutrient management plan writers and engineers. There will be seven workshops throughout the
state and one virtual option.

e Green Bay: Tuesday, Jan. 27, noon — 4 p.m.

e Fond du Lac: Wednesday, Jan. 28, noon —4 p.m.
¢ Manitowoc: Thursday, Jan. 29, 8 a.m. — noon

¢ Darlington: Wednesday, Feb. 4, noon — 4 p.m.

o Jefferson: Thursday, Feb. 5, 8 a.m. — noon

¢ Mauston: Wednesday, Feb. 11, noon — 4 p.m.

e Chippewa Falls; Thursday, Feb. 12, 8 a.m. — noon
e Virtual: Thursday, Feb. 19, 8 a.m. — noon

There will also be two technical engineering sessions before the regular CAFO workshops in
Green Bay and Mauston. The topics for the workshops and technical engineering sessions are
listed on the website.

e Green Bay: Tuesday, Jan. 27, 9 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.
e Mauston: Wednesday, Feb. 11, 9 to 11:30 a.m.

There is time before, during, and after the sessions for networking and one-on-one time with
DNR staff.

Registration for the workshops is available online: https://go.wisc.edu/CAF02026. The
registration fee is $46. Only one registration fee is required if you plan to attend both the
technical engineering session and the general session. The meal is included with registration for
the CAFO Workshops and/or the technical engineering sessions. There will be no meal
provided with the virtual CAFO workshop.

NR151 Progress & Resource Analysis

The NR151 Progress & Resource Analysis (NPRA) is a collaborative effort through partnership
between the DNR, Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection (DATCP) and
Wisconsin Land & Water. The NPRA will estimate compliance rates across the state with
agricultural performance standards and prohibitions, quantify state and county resource needs
to achieve compliance and identify barriers to better implementation of performance standards
and prohibitions. Preliminary project outreach to county stakeholders is underway, with further
stakeholder outreach planned in the coming months as data collection begins. The University of
Wisconsin has been contracted to assist with data analysis. Project findings are projected to be
complete in October of 2026.

Nutrient Loss Reduction Strategy Update

On Dec. 9, 2025, nearly 150 farmers, agricultural industry representatives, conservation
organization members and government leaders gathered at the Agriculture & Conservation
Roundtable to identify priority actions and strategies to reduce the loss of nitrogen and
phosphorus from agricultural land to ground- and surface-water. The event was hosted by the
Interagency Water Quality Workgroup at the Food + Farm Exploration Center in Plover and
marks a key milestone in the development of a new Nutrient Loss Reduction Strategy (NLRS)
for Wisconsin.


https://brown.extension.wisc.edu/agriculture/cafo-2026/

Participants explored themes that emerged from nearly 100 interviews conducted throughout
2025 with key stakeholder groups representing agriculture, government and conservation.
Themes included farmer networks, trust and communication, funding and economic
opportunities, technology and research and consistency and accountability in developing and
implementing rules and regulations.

For each theme, participants identified both near-term actions to jump-start progress and long-
term strategies to guide the 2026 NLRS update. The ideas and strategies developed at the
roundtable will directly inform Wisconsin’s 2026 NLRS, aligning research, funding, policy and
outreach across agencies and partners to deliver greater impact and accountability.



	DNR report February 2026.pdf
	FROM: Joe Baeten, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR)




